
VERSION 1.0 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
June 20, 2018 

 

 

SUPERSTITION FIRE & MEDICAL DISTRICT BOARD 
TODD HOUSE, BOARD CHAIRMAN 

GENE GEHRT, BOARD CLERK 

JEFF CROSS, BOARD DIRECTOR 

JASON MOELLER, BOARD DIRECTOR 

LARRY STRAND, BOARD DIRECTOR 



Superstition Fire & Medical District 
Board of Directors Meeting Agenda 

June 20, 2018 
 

Mission Statement 
Preserve Life ~ Protect Property ~ Add Value to OUR Community 

 

Superstition Fire / Medical Board Meeting Agenda June 20, 2018 

Notice is hereby given to the General Public that the Superstition Fire & Medical District Governing 
Board will hold a meeting on Wednesday, June 20, 2018. The meeting will be held at the Superstition 
Fire & Medical District’s Administrative Office, located at 565 N. Idaho Road, Apache Junction, Arizona. 
The meeting will be open to the public and will begin at 5:30 p.m. local time. 

 
A. Call to Order 
B. Pledge of Allegiance 
C. Roll Call 
The following agenda items are scheduled for discussion at the board meeting. The Governing Board may 
or may not decide to take action on any or all items. The order of the agenda items may or may not be 
taken in the order listed. 
 

1. Review and approval of the May, 2018 financial reports and bank reconciliations. (BOD 
#2018-06-01) 

 

2. Recognition of employee performance, achievements, and special recognition for 
community members. (BOD #2018-06-02) 

 

3. Call to the Public. (BOD #2018-05-N/A) 
A.R.S. §38-431.01(H) A public body may make an open call to the public during a public meeting, 
subject to reasonable time, place, and manner restrictions, to all individuals to address the public body 
on any issue within the jurisdiction of the public body. At the conclusion of an open call to the public, 
individual members of the public body may respond to criticism made by those who have addressed 
the public body, may ask staff to review a matter, or may ask that a matter be put on a future agenda. 
However, members of the public body shall not discuss or take legal action on matters raised during 
an open call to the public unless the matters are properly noticed for discussion and legal action. 
 
4. Consideration and possible approval of all consent agenda items listed below (BOD #2018-

06-03): 
A. Board Meeting Minutes from May 16, 2018 

 

5. Presentation by Bryant Powell and Matt Busby (City of Apache Junction) regarding 
Proposition 423 – Permanent Base Adjustment – as it will be on the August 28, 2018 
Primary Election ballot.  (BOD #2018-06-04) 
 

6. Discussion and possible approval transferring funds for the June 30, 2018 Debt Service 
Payments. (BOD #2018-06-05) 

 



Superstition Fire / Medical Board Meeting Agenda June 20, 2018 

7. Discussion and possible approval of Combined Resolution Affecting County Treasurer 
Transactions for Fiscal year 2018/2019 from the Pinal County Treasurer’s Office.  (BOD 
#2018-06-06) 

 
8. Discussion and possible adoption of Resolution 2018-06-20-09, authorizing the 

establishment of a line of credit with Wells Fargo for Fiscal Year 2018/2019. (BOD 
#2018-06-07) 
  

9. Discussion and possible approval of Pinal County Community College District, Central 
Arizona College Affiliation Agreement. (BOD #2018-06-08) 

 
10. Reports. (BOD #2018-06-09) 
 Senior Leadership Team (SLT): 

Fire Chief Mike Farber 
Acting Assistant Chief of Emergency Operations Jeff Cranmer 
Acting Assistant Chief of Planning & Logistics Richard Ochs 
Finance Director Roger Wood 
Acting Administrative Director Anna Butel  
 

 Labor: Captain John Walka 
 Pension Board: Board Clerk Gene Gehrt 
 Board Sanctioned Committees 

 
11. New Business / Future Agenda Items. (BOD #2018-06-10) 

 

12. Announcements (BOD #2018-06-N/A) 
 

13. Adjourn (BOD #2018-06-11) 
 
NOTICE: The governing board may go into executive session for the purpose of obtaining legal advice 
from the fire district's attorney(s) on any of the above agenda items pursuant to A.R.S. 38-431.03(A)(3). 
One or more members of the governing board may attend the meeting telephonically. 
Governing Board meeting agenda dated and posted (at least 24-hours before the scheduled meeting 
date and time). 
 
Posted on: June 14, 2018 
At:   1700 Hours 
By:   Sherry Mueller 
 
The Superstition Fire & Medical District (SFMD) Administrative Office Board Meeting Room is accessible 
to the handicapped. In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act (ADA), those with special needs, 
such as large-type face print or other reasonable accommodations may request those through the SFMD 
Administration Office (480-982-4440) at least 24-hours before the board meeting. 



Go To Item 2 
 

Go to Agenda 

Governing Board Meeting – June 20, 2018 
Agenda Item: 1 
BOD#: 2018-06-01 
 
Agenda Item Title 
Review and approval of the May 2018 financial reports and bank reconciliations. 
 
Submitted By 
Finance Director Roger Wood 
 
Background/Discussion 
The District’s accounting department staff prepares the monthly financial reports. The District’s annual budget, 
which is adopted by the Board each June for the following fiscal year (July 1 – June 30), is formatted to mirror 
the monthly financial statements. The financial reports provide the Board with a monthly recap of expenditures 
and revenues, along with year-to-date account balance information.  
 
In compliance with A.R.S. §48-807(O), the following reports have been added to the monthly financial 
statements packet:  

1. Cash Flow – All Governmental Funds. 
The Cash Flow report consists of the combined cash balances of all District Funds. These balances include 
the General (100), Transport Services (150), Capital Projects (200), Special Revenue (400), Debt Principal 
(500), and Debt Interest (600) Funds. The Cash Flow report is updated monthly with the actual revenues 
deposited into and actual expenditures disbursed from the District’s cash accounts. It is important to 
note the revenues and expenditures are reported on a Cash Basis. This report is generated to 
demonstrate that the fire District maintains sufficient cash available to satisfy the projected 
expenditures budgeted over the course of the fiscal year.  

2. Fund Account Bank Reconciliations. 
The reconciliation of each of the District’s Fund Cash Accounts (General (100), Transport Services (150), 
Capital Projects (200), Special Revenue (400), Debt Principal (500), and Debt Interest (600) Funds) 
between the Pinal County Treasurer’s monthly bank statement and the District’s Fund balance sheet 
report is provided. To signify Board approval of the monthly financial statements and bank 
reconciliations, the Board Chairman is requested to sign the attached Letter of Acceptance which will be 
kept on file at the District.  

 
Financial Impact(s)/Budget Line Item 
N/A 
 
Enclosure(s) 

*Monthly Financials provided under separate cover 
 

Recommended Motion 
“Motion to approve the May 2018 financial reports and bank reconciliations.” 

 



June 20, 2018 

 

 

Superstition Fire & Medical District 

Governing Board Acceptance of Fire District’s 
Financial Statements and Bank Reconciliations 

 
 

Pursuant to A.R.S. §48-807, by the signature(s) below, the Governing Board of the Superstition Fire & Medical 
District attests to the review and approval of the following financial report(s) of the fire district for the month 
of May 2018: 
 

1. Financial Statement 
2. Bank Reconciliations 

a. General (100) Fund 
b. Transport Services (150) Fund 
c. Capital Projects (200) Fund 
d. Special Projects (400) Fund 
e. Debt Principle (500) Fund 
f. Debt Interest (600) Fund 

 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________________ _____________________________ 
Todd House, Board Chair  Date 



Go to Item 3 
 

Go to Agenda 

Governing Board Meeting – June 20, 2018 
Agenda Item: 2  
BOD#: 2018-06-02 
 
Agenda Item Title:  
Recognition of employee performance, achievements, and special recognition for community members. 
 
Submitted By: 
Acting Assistant Chief Richard Ochs 
 
Background/Discussion:  
This is a recurring monthly item to provide the board with information concerning superior employee 
performance, achievements, and special recognition for community members.  
 

June Service Anniversaries 
24 Years of Service 
Battalion Chief Jeff Cranmer 

Engineer Mike Wolfe 

 

17 Years of Service 
Firefighter Ryan Elowe 

 

12 Years of Service 
Captain Alex Dupuis 

Firefighter / Paramedic Bill Tavares 

 

11 Years of Service 
Engineer Brandon Blessum 

Firefighter / Paramedic Ryan Rodriguez 

Captain Geof Shively 

 

 



Go to Item 3 
 

Go to Agenda 

Governing Board Meeting – June 20, 2018 
Agenda Item: 2  
BOD#: 2018-06-02 
 
Agenda Item Title:  
Recognition of employee performance, achievements, and special recognition for community members. 
 

Special Recognition for Community Members 
 

Apache Junction Police Department 
 

 

 

 

 

  



Go to Item 4 
 

Go to Agenda 

Governing Board Meeting – June 20, 2018 
Agenda Item: 3 
BOD#: 2018-06-N/A 
 
Agenda Item Title 
Call to the Public  
 
A.R.S. §38-431.01(H) 
A public body may make an open call to the public during a public meeting, subject to reasonable time, place 
and manner restrictions, to allow individuals to address the public body on any issue within the jurisdiction of 
the public body. 
At the conclusion of an open call to the public, individual members of the public body may respond to criticism 
made by those who have addressed the public body, may ask staff to review a matter or may ask that a matter 
be put on a future agenda.   
However, members of the public body shall not discuss or take legal action on matters raised during an open call 
to the public unless the matters are properly noticed for discussion and legal action. 
 
Background / Discussion 
Call to the Public is provided so citizens may address the public body (Governing Board) with matters concerning 
the fire district. Arizona public meeting law provides that the public body may discuss, consider, or decide only 
matters listed on the agenda and other matters related thereto. Since the public body will generally not know 
what specific matters may be raised at call to the public, they will be unable to act until the matter is placed on 
a subsequent meeting agenda (at the Board’s discretion). The Board may also direct staff to follow up on the 
issue with the citizen.  
 
Scheduled 
None  
 



Go to Item 5 
 

Go to Appendices 
 

Go to Agenda 

Governing Board Meeting – June 20, 2018 
Agenda Item: 4 
BOD#: 2018-06-03 
 
Agenda Item Title 
Consideration and possible approval of all consent agenda items as listed below:  

A. Board Meeting Minutes from May 16, 2018 – Appendix A 
 
Background/Discussion 
The consent agenda allows the Board of Directors (BOD) to consider contracts, purchases, and other routine 
administrative matters having authorized funding within the current fiscal year budget as a single decision. Items 
may be withdrawn from the consent agenda and discussed separately upon request by any member of the BOD 
or staff. Information for each consent agenda item and corresponding supporting document is within the packet.  
 

Recommended Motion 
“Motion to approve the consent agenda items for June 20, 2018.” 

 



Go To Item 6 
 

Go to Agenda 

Governing Board Meeting – June 20, 2018 
Agenda Item: #5 
BOD#: 2018-06-04 
 
Agenda Item Title 
Presentation by Apache Junction City Manager Bryant Powell and Assistant City Manager, Matt Busby 
regarding Proposition 423 – Permanent Base Adjustment – as it will be on the August 28, 2018 Primary 
Election Ballot.  
 
Submitted By 
Fire Chief Mike Farber 
Acting Administrative Director Anna Butel. 
 
 
Background/Discussion 
Proposition 423 – Permanent Base Adjustment – will be on the August 28, 2018 Primary Election Ballot. 
 
Financial Impact(s)/Budget Line Item 
N/A 
 
Enclosure(s) 
N/A 



Go To Item 7 
 

Go to Agenda 

Governing Board Meeting – June 20, 2018 
Agenda Item: #6 
BOD#: 2018-06-05 
 
Agenda Item Title 
Discussion and possible approval transferring funds for the June 30, 2018 Debt Service Payments.   
 
Submitted By 
Finance Director Roger Wood 
 
Background/Discussion 

The District has a Debt Service Principal payment of $465,000.00 due on June 30, 2018 to trustee U.S. Bank   
 
 Fund Account:    Debt Retirement Principal 2006 – account #6-11642-1407 
 Budget line item:  500-60-70500-10 titled Debt Service Expenditure – Principal 
 

The current Principal Fund cash balance as of May 31, 2018 is $612,096.26. 
 

Interest Payment 
The District has a Debt Service Interest payment of $145,500 due on June 30, 2018 to trustee U.S. Bank   

 
 Fund Account:    Debt Retirement Principal 2006 – account #6-11642-1408 
 Budget line item:  600-60-70550-10 titled Debt Service Expenditure – Interest 
 

The current Principal Fund cash balance as of May 31, 2018 is $235,742.33. 
 
Financial Impact: 
$465,000.00 / Line item 500-60-70500-10 
$145,500.00 / Line item 600-60-70550-10 
 
Enclosure(s): 
US Bank Notification – 2006 GADA Debt Service Payments Due 
 

 
Recommended Motion: 
“Motion to authorize payment by executing letter of direction to Pinal County Treasurer’s Office to wire 
transfer funds for the GADA debt service payments on June 29th due to U.S. Bank on June 30, 2018.”  
 

 

 







Go To Item 8 
 

Go to Agenda 

Governing Board Meeting – June 20, 2018 
Agenda Item: #7 
BOD#: 2018-06-06 
 
Agenda Item Title 
Discussion and possible approval of Combined Resolution Affecting County Treasurer Transactions for Fiscal 
year 2018/2019 from the Pinal County Treasurer’s Office. 
 
Submitted By 
Finance Director Roger Wood  
 
Background/Discussion 
This combined resolution is required annual by the Pinal County Treasurer’s Office.  The purpose of the 
resolution is for the District to provide direction as to who is authorized to approve the following types of 
transactions on behalf of the District: 

1. Investment Resolution:  Authorizes the Pinal County Treasurer’s Office to invest on behalf of the 
District any/all excess funds in interest bearing securities as authorized by law. 

2. Warrant Resolution:  Identifies individuals who are authorized to provide warrant information 
including wires, voids, and/or stop payments to the Pinal County Treasurer on a daily basis. 

3. Fund Transfer Resolution:  Identifies individuals who are authorized to request the Pinal County 
Treasurer to process wire transfers, book transfers and/or EFT payments on behalf of the District. 

4. Warrant Signature Resolution:  Identifies (and provides specimen signatures) for those authorized to 
sign warrants on behalf of the District for the Fiscal Year 2018 – 2019. 

5. List of Outside Bank Accounts:  Identifies the outside bank accounts maintained by the District. 

 
Staff Recommendation: 
Approval of the resolution. 
 
Financial Impact(s)/Budget Line Item 
N/A 
 
Enclosure(s) 
Combined Resolution Affecting County Treasurer Transactions for Fiscal Year 2018-2019 
 
 

Recommended Motion 
“Motion to approve the Combined Resolution Affecting County Treasurer Transactions for Fiscal Year 2018-
2019.” 
 

 





COMBINED R E S O L U T I O N AFFECTING  

COUNTY TREASURER TRANSACTIONS  

FOR FISCAL YEAR 2018-2019 
 

 

COMES NOW the Governing Board of the Superstition Fire & Medical District of Pinal County, 

Arizona, and hereby declares that on the 2oth day of June, 2018, at a duly called and noticed public board 

meeting, upon motion duly made, seconded and carried with a vote of ______ “Ayes” and ______ 

“Nays” this Board approved one or more of the following Resolutions affecting financial transactions 

with or by the Pinal County Treasurer for Fiscal Year 2018-2019. 

 

An authorized initial in one or more boxes acknowledges the Governing Board’s approval of the 

one or more of the following resolutions: 

 

 WHEREAS, this District periodically has funds on hand that are in excess of any anticipated 

authorized requirements; and, 

 

 WHEREAS, it appears to be in the best interest of the district to authorize the Pinal County 

Treasurer to invest and keep invested these funds in interest bearing securities as authorized by law; and 

 

 WHEREAS, from time to time it will in the best interest of the District, and thus necessary, to 

authorize the Pinal County Treasurer to sell these securities to provide available funds for current 

authorized District requirements; and 

 

 WHEREAS, Arizona state law permits the Governing Board of this District to request the consent 

of the Pinal County Board of Supervisors to invest and reinvest all district monies as authorized by law 

for the fiscal year. 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED by that subject to the consent of the Pinal County Board of Supervisors, the 

Pinal County Treasurer is authorized to purchase, hold, and sell such securities on behalf of this district. 

 

********************************************************************************** 

 

WHEREAS, this District issues or will issue warrants drawn on the servicing bank for the Pinal 

County Treasurer; and, 

 

 WHEREAS, it in the best interest of the District to authorize the herein named person,  

 

Roger Wood_________________     _______________________________ 

Printed Name      Signature 

 

 

Jennifer Burke_            _______________________________ 

Printed Name      Signature 

 

 



 

Combined Resolution Affecting 

County Treasurer Transactions for 

Fiscal Year 2018-2019 

Page 2 of 4 

 

 

Lori Hlavin___________________     _______________________________ 

Printed Name      Signature 

 

an authorized representative of the District, to provide warrant information including wires, voids and/or 

stop payments, to the Pinal County Treasurer on a daily basis; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Pinal County Treasurer will submit the warrant information to the servicing 

bank for valid District purposes and to prevent fraud and/or illegal use of district funds.  

 

 BE IT RESOLVED by the Governing Board that subject to the consent of the Pinal County Board 

of Supervisors, the District will provide the Pinal County Treasurer with warrant information as 

appropriate in the regular course of District business. 

 

********************************************************************************** 

 

           WHEREAS, it appears to be in the best interest of the District to authorize  

 

 

Roger Wood_________________     _______________________________ 

Printed Name      Signature 

 

 

Jennifer Burke_            _______________________________ 

Printed Name      Signature 

 

 

Lori Hlavin___________________     _______________________________ 

Printed Name      Signature 

 

as an authorized representative of the district to request the Pinal County Treasurer to process wire 

transfers, book transfers, ACH and/or EFT payments on behalf of the District. 

 

BE IT RESOLVED that the Governing Board hereby authorizes one or both of the foregoing 

persons to request that the Pinal County Treasurer process payments via Treasurer check, wire transfers, 

book transfers, ACH and/or EFT payments on behalf of the District on behalf of the district for the fiscal 

year, 2018-2019. 

 

 
****************************************************************************************** 

 

 

 

 



 

Combined Resolution Affecting 

County Treasurer Transactions for 

Fiscal Year 2018-2019 

Page 3 of 4 

 

This resolution is required of those districts authorized by Arizona Statute to issue its 

own warrants. 

 

WHEREAS, it appears to be in the best interest of the district to authorize the below specified 

persons to sign warrants on behalf of the district for the fiscal year, 2018-2019;  

 

 

BE IT RESOLVED that the Governing Board hereby authorizes the following persons to sign 

warrants on behalf of the district for the fiscal year, 2018-2019. 

 

 

Todd House __________________   _____________________________  

Printed Name      Signature 

 

 

Gene Gehrt___________________   _____________________________  

Printed Name      Signature 

 

 

Jeff Cross     __________________   _____________________________  

Printed Name      Signature 

 

 

Jason Moeller_________________   _____________________________  

Printed Name      Signature 

 

 

Larry Strand___________________   _____________________________  

Printed Name      Signature 

 

 

           WHEREAS, the Pinal County Treasurer’s Office shall be advised of any outside bank accounts 

maintained by the district we hereby give notice of the following account(s): 

 

Wells Fargo____________       Phoenix, AZ___________ Payroll Clearing Account________ 

Bank Name        Bank Location (city/st) Account Purpose 

 

Wells Fargo____________       Phoenix, AZ___________ Electronic Deposit/ACH Payment Account 

Bank Name        Bank Location (city/st) Account Purpose 

 

Wells Fargo____________       Phoenix, AZ___________ Lockbox Payment Account_______ 

Bank Name        Bank Location (city/st) Account Purpose 

 

 



 

Combined Resolution Affecting 

County Treasurer Transactions for 

Fiscal Year 2018-2019 

Page 4 of 4 

 

 

 
BY OUR SIGNATURES BELOW WE CERTIFY THAT THIS IS A TRUE AND CORRECT COPY OF 

THE RESOLUTION ADOPTED BY THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE DISTRICT AND THAT THIS 

RESOLUTION HAS NOT BEEN AMENDED OR REVOKED BY THE BOARD. 

 

Dated: __________________   Approval for Fiscal Year 2018-2019 

 

 

 

 

 

Todd House, Chairman________________   _____________________________  

Name and Title: (Typed/Printed)    (Signature) 

 

 

Gene Gehrt, Clerk____________________   _____________________________ 

Name and Title: (Typed/Printed)    (Signature) 

 

 

Jeff Cross, Director_ _________________   _____________________________ 

Name and Title: (Typed/Printed)    (Signature) 

 

 

Jason Moeller, Director________________   _____________________________ 

Name and Title: (Typed/Printed)    (Signature) 

 

 

Larry Strand, Director_________________   _____________________________ 

Name and Title: (Typed/Printed)    (Signature) 

 

 



Go to Item 9 
 

Go to Agenda 

Governing Board Meeting – June 20, 2018 
Agenda Item: 8 
BOD#: 2018-06-07 
 
 
Agenda Item Title: 
Discussion and possible adoption of Resolution 2018-06-20-09, authorizing the establishment of a line of 
credit (“LOC”) with Wells Fargo for Fiscal Year 2018/2019. 
 
Submitted By: 
Fire Chief Mike Farber  
Finance Director Roger Wood 
 
Background/Discussion: 
A.R.S. §11-604.01 states that a fire district may establish a LOC with the county’s contract servicing bank with 
the assistance of the county treasurer. The establishment of a LOC is the predominant method of short term 
financing used by fire districts to finance operations during the absence of secondary property tax receipts. 
Many fire districts begin the fiscal year with minimal cash fund balances and draw upon the LOC until 
secondary property taxes are received in November and again in spring during the April / May timeframe. The 
LOC is statutorily limited to a maximum of 45% of the secondary property tax levy of the preceding fiscal year. 
Establishing a LOC requires a resolution of the fire district elected body and approval of the county servicing 
bank. Under A.R.S §11-604.01 parameters, the District could establish a maximum LOC of approximately $4.5 
million. 

The LOC is serviced by Wells Fargo bank who requires Board approval of the establishment and requested 
limit of the LOC for each fiscal year. Current cash flow projections show a maximum LOC usage of 
approximately $750,000 in early September, so the recommendation is to maintain an LOC of $1.5 million is 
to ensure a sufficient LOC limit far in excess of expected need. There is no cost to establishing an LOC if it is 
not used. 

Due to the new contract between Wells Fargo and the Pinal County Treasurer’s Office, the interest rate for 
the LOC is now 4.75%, and is subject to change as the Prime Rate changes. This underscores the need for the 
District to use the LOC as minimally as possible to keep the overall interest cost as low as possible. 
 
Financial Impact: 
N/A 
 
 

Recommended Motion: 
“Motion to approve Resolution 2018-06-20-09, authorizing the establishment of a line of credit with Wells 
Fargo, for $1.5 million for Fiscal Year 2018/2019.”  
 

 



RESOLUTION 2018-06-20-09 
Superstition Fire & Medical District 

WELLS FARGO LINE OF CREDIT AUTHORIZATION 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CHAIRPERSON AND GOVERNING BOARD OF THE DIRECTORS OF 
THE SUPERSTITION FIRE & MEDICAL DISTRICT AUTHORIZING THE ESTABLISHMENT OF 
A LINE OF CREDIT WITH WELLS FARGO BANK FOR FISCAL YEAR 2018 / 2019. 
 

WHEREAS, in accordance with the requirements of the Pinal County Treasurer’s Office 
and Wells Fargo Bank, the Board of Directors did, on the twentieth day of June 2018, authorize 
the establishment of a Line of Credit for Fiscal Year 2018/2019 in the amount not to exceed 
$1,500,000. 
 
 PASSED AN ADOPTED THIS TWENTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2018 BY THE 
CHAIRPERSON AND GOVERNING BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF SUPERSTITION FIRE & 
MEDICAL DISTRICT. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

              
Todd House, Board Chairman    Gene Gehrt, Board Clerk 

 

              
Jason Moeller, Board Director    Larry Strand, Board Director 

 

       
Jeff Cross, Board Director 

 



Go To Item 10 
 

Go to Agenda 

Governing Board Meeting – June 20, 2018 
Agenda Item: #9 
BOD#: 2018-06-08 
 
Agenda Item Title 
Pinal County Community College District, Central Arizona College Affiliation Agreement 
 
Submitted By 
Acting Assistant Chief Rick Ochs 
 
Background/Discussion 
We have established a written agreement between SFMD and Central Arizona College (CAC) that clarifies the 
following: 
 

1. SFMD will allow EMT and Paramedic students from CAC to ride on our apparatus for vehicular 
internship/clinical education experience. 

2. CAC will provide the SFMD with annual funding in the amount of $6,444.00 for the tuition of one 
person to be enrolled in to their Paramedic Class. 

3. General rules for students whom are riding on our apparatus and completing their vehicular 
internship/clinical education. 

This agreement will automatically renew each year for up to five (5) years, and will terminate on June 21, 
2023. 
 
 
Financial Impact(s)/Budget Line Item 
N/A 
 
 
Enclosure(s) 
Pinal County Community College District, Central Arizona College Affiliation Agreement 
 
 

Recommended Motion 
“Motion to” 
 

 















Go to Item 11 
 

Go to Agenda 

Governing Board Meeting – June 20, 2018 
Agenda Item: 10 
BOD#: 2018-06-09 
 
Agenda Item Title 
Reports 
 
Background / Discussion 
This item is for the fire chief and his staff to share information with the Board of items occurring within, or 
related to, the fire district. Any item shared is for information only. Upon request of the Board, any item shared 
during this agenda item may be moved to the agenda for future meetings. Board discussion, other than clarifying 
questions, cannot occur and no action, position, or direction may occur until the specific item is placed on the 
agenda. 
 
 Senior Leadership Team 
 Labor 
 Pension Board 
 Board Sanctioned Committees 

 
 
 

Recommended Motion: 
N/A 

 



Go to Item 12 
 

Go to Agenda 

Governing Board Meeting – June 20, 2018 
Agenda Item: 11 
BOD#: 2018-06-10 
 
Agenda Item Title 
New Business / Future Agenda Items 
 
Submitted By 
Board of Directors  
 
Background/Discussion 
This item is used as a placeholder to discuss New Business / Future Agenda Items, the Board may want on a 
future agenda. 
 
Financial Impact 
N/A 
 
Enclosure(s) 
N/A 
 

Recommended Motion: 
N/A 

 



Go to Item 13 
 

Go to Agenda 

Governing Board Meeting – June 20, 2018 
Agenda Item: 12 
BOD#: 2018-06-N/A 
 
Agenda Item Title 
Announcements 
 
Background / Discussion 
The BOD and staff may share and discuss items to be placed on future BOD agendas.  
 
 

Recommended Motion: 
N/A 

 



Go to Agenda 

Governing Board Meeting – June 20, 2018 
Agenda Item: 13 
BOD#: 2018-06-11 
 
Agenda Item Title 
Adjournment 
 

Recommended Motion: 
“Motion to adjourn the Board meeting.” 

 



 
 

Go to Agenda 

Appendix A 
 
A. Board Meeting Minutes from May 16, 2018 

 
Submitted By 
Board Clerk Gene Gehrt 
Board Secretary Sherry Mueller 
 
Background / Discussion 
The board meeting minutes of the previous meeting(s) are provided for the BOD to approve. If the BOD would 
like to discuss the minutes, they may be removed from the consent agenda. After approval, minutes are signed 
by the Clerk of the Board and kept as the official public record.  
 
Financial Impact/Budget Line Item 
N/A 
 
Enclosure(s) 
May 16, 2018 Board Meeting Minutes 
 
















	0.0 June 2018 Cover Page
	0.1 2018-06-20_BoardAgenda
	1.0 June 2018 Blurb Financials 1
	1.1 2018 May Financial Statements and Bank Rec Sig Page 1
	2.0 June Blurb Service Awards 2
	3.0 2018-06 Blurb Call to Public  3
	4.0 2018-06 Blurb Consent Agenda 4
	5.0 City AJ Presentation Blurb Prop 423
	6.0 Debt Service Blurb 6
	6.1 US Bank Notification - 2006 GADA Debt Service Payments Due
	7.0 Blurb Combined Resolution County Treasurer 7
	7.1 PCT Combined Resolution Cover Letter
	7.2 2018-Combined Resolution for Spec Districts rev 4-17
	8.0 Blurb Line of Credit 8
	Agenda Item Title:
	USubmitted By:
	UBackground/Discussion:
	Financial Impact:

	8.1 Line of Credit Resolution 2018-06-20-09
	9.0 Blurb Colleges Agreement
	9.1 College Agreement
	10.0 Reports Blurb
	11.0 2018-06 Blurb New Business - Future Agenda Items 11
	12.0 Announcements Blurb 15
	13.0 Adjournment Blurb 16
	Appendix A Blurb 051618 Board Minutes
	Appendix A Minutes from May 2018

